¢« THE CYCL A

TRUSS CLUB

—

McGuan, Koch, Ladzinski, Lewis, Hoffman, Larsen, Kerrigan, Job.
Lane, Tibbits, Novotny, Jordan, Draus, Trzyna, Santina, Jost.

The Truss Club was organized by
a group of senior students in the de-
partment of civil engineering in the
fall of 1924. The basic purpose of
the organization is to unite men of
good scholastic standing and personal
character into a closer union where-

by mutual benefit may be derived for
all.

With the passing of
the college year, the
Truss Club comes to the
end of the year of its
greatest prosperity and
activity. New quar-
ters, a new spirit, in fact
a complete reorganiza-
tion has been effected.
The quarters of the club
are now located at 3311

S. Michigan Ave.
Early in October, the

One Hundred Ninety

social festivities of the year were 1n-
itiated by a smoker, where the mem-
bers exchanged tales of their experi-
ences during the summer. This
smoker proved to be such a success,
and aroused so much enthusiasm, that
it was soon followed by another.
Subsequent to the two smokers, a
house dance was held in
the latter part of No-
vember. Several radio
dances were held during
the year, including the
alumni dance.
Ofhicers—Philip Jor-
dan, President; Andrew
R. Draus, Vice-Presi-
dent; William L. Jost,
Secretary; William J.
Santina, T reasurer;

Professor E. C. Grafton,
Faculty Member.



